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Toner, Sean

From: Angie Angelis [angie@angieangelislaw.com)

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Natural Awakenings TM Magazine G00283900121 // Document Number: P0O0000087222

All addresses have been changed to: 8175 NW 153™ Street, Suite 121, Miami Lakes, FL 33014

New email address: publisher@namiami.com

Have a better than terrific day......
Respectfully,

Angie Angelis, Esquire
305-598-2540/305-470-1507fax
angie@anqgieangelislaw.com
aangelis@bellsouth.net

b% Consider the environment. Please don't print unless you really need to.

Areas of Practice:

Foreclosure protection/defense, loan modifications, short sales, real estate
contracts, buyer/seller representation, landlord/tenant issues, wills, probate, real
estate litigation, uncontested divorce settlements, criminal misdemeanors & 3rd
degree felonies, consumer law, traffic matters, disputes, debt settlement

The information contained in Wis e-mail is privileged, confdential, and protected by the attorney-clivnt relationship. 1t is mtended solely for the use of the named
addrossee(s), Access 1o this e-marl by any other person 15 not authorized. 1§ vou 2re not the intended reeipient. you should not disclose. copy, distribute. oo take any
action or rely on it and vou should notfy us immediately by retun email to the above camail ind call vs gt he 1elephone number listed above informing us that you
received the communication by mistake  This emad and any altachments are confidential and mtended solely for the use of the mdividual o entity to which they we
addressed ‘The Eleetronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U S C 8§ 25102521 proteers the privacy and confidentiality of this emanl and any attachments, (0 onawe
nol the intended recipient, you are bereby notified that any relention. dissemination. distribation. ot copying of this ensal or asy altachments is strictly prolubited

Natice Under US, Treasury Departrent Cireular 230: To the extent that this e-nuail commumication and the attachisenigst herete, i any, may contain written advice
coneerning or reluting ooa Federal (18 tan issue, United $iates Treasury Department Regulations (Cirenlar 2307 regime that we tand we do hereby) advise and
disclose to you that, unless we expressly state utherwise in writing, such v advice is not wiitlerr o intended o be wsed, and cannot be used by you (the addresseet, or
athel persunis), Tor piposes of (1) avowding penalties imposed under the United States lnternal Revenue Code or (23 promoting, marketug of fecommending to any
other person(s) the (or amy of the) tansactionts) or matier(s) addressed. discussed or referenced herein Each taxpayer should seeh advice from an independent tas
advisor with respeet to any Federal tas issuc(s}, transaction(s) o mattei(s) addressed. discussed or referenced herein bascd upon bis. er on it particular clreumstmees



